



Paul M. Brennan

Nationally Certified Superintendent
(The School Superintendents Association / AASA)

CONTACT



570.983.7135



paulmichaelbrennan@gmail.com



ENDORSED SKILLS:

via LINKED IN

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/paulmichaelbrennan>

Public Speaking 228

Teaching 182

Leadership 165

Higher Education 108

Curriculum Dev. 93

Community Outreach 57

Program Dev. 50

Social Media 49

Strategic Planning 43

Instructional Design 43

Nonprofits 42

Curriculum Design 42

Grant Writing 32

Research 27

Public Relations 26

REFERENCES AVAILABLE
UPON REQUEST

Profile

Completing eight years as a Superintendent of Schools has prepared me to handle any obstacle thrown my way! I possess the ability to transform operations, lead teams and form strategic partnerships. With over twenty years experience in an educational setting I have a reputation to challenge the status quo while putting kids first!

Work Experience

Superintendent of Schools

Riverside School District
June 2013 – Present

Adjunct Professor

Marywood University
April 2013 – January 2015

Presenter

Freelance
January 2012 - Present

Principal / Teacher Coach

Riverside School District
September 2001 – June 2013

Education

Marywood University
PhD in Educational Leadership
In Progress

Wilkes University
M.S. Education, School Leadership
2004 - 2008

Lock Haven University of PA
B.S. Education, ELEM
1997 – 2001 (AXA)



United States Army Reserves Technician Certification, Pharmacy 91Q 1994

Community

Vikings Helping Vikings, Inc.

A Scholarship and Educational Improvement Organization, Founder
Hundreds of Thousands of Dollars in Scholarships Granted (2007 – Present)

Lock Haven University of PA Alumni Association Board of Director

(2021)-

Horvat Scholarship Board

1 of 3 Scholarship Committee Board Members
3 Years (2016 – 2019)-

Local Paid & Volunteer Coaching Positions

Basketball, Football, Baseball, Soccer
For Decades